
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  The Honorable Jason Ervin 

Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations 
 
From:  Max Caproni 
  Executive Director 
  Police Board 
 
CC:  Elizabeth Beatty   
  Mayor’s Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 
 
Date:  October 20, 2023 
 
Re:  Request for Information from Annual Appropriation Committee Hearing 
 
ID#:  055-01 
 
 
The following information is provided in response to questions posed at the Police Board’s 
hearing on October 17, 2023, to discuss the proposed 2024 budget.   
 
Alderman Hadden asked for the number of cases that have come to the Police Board and 
outcomes of those cases (she noted that CPB can choose the timeframe). 
 
Attached is a report of the Board’s decisions in police disciplinary cases from January 1, 2019, 
through October 18, 2023. 
 
As always, please let me know if you have any further questions. 
 



Police Board Decisions

Results of Cases Heard and Cases Resolved Prior to a Hearing

DISCHARGE CASES DECIDED, 2019 - 2023YTD

# Officers % of Cases to a Hearing % of All Cases

Cases to a Full Hearing

   Guilty, Discharged 32 57.1% 38.6%

   Guilty, Suspended 18 32.1% 21.7%

   Not Guilty 6 10.7% 7.2%

Total 56 100.0% 67.5%

Resolved Prior to Full Hearing

Resigned from CPD 23 27.7%

Settlement 3 3.6%

Other 1 1.2%

Total 27 32.5%

Grand Total 83 100.0%

SUSPENSION CASES  (> 30 DAYS) DECIDED, 2019 - 2023YTD

# Officers % of Cases to a Hearing % of All Cases

Cases to a Full Hearing

   Guilty, Recommended Penalty 1 33.3% 20.0%

   Guilty, Penalty Increased 1 33.3% 20.0%

   Guilty, Penalty Reduced 1 33.3% 20.0%

   Not Guilty 0 0.0% 0.0%

Total 3 100.0% 60.0%

Resolved Prior to Full Hearing

Resigned from CPD 1 20.0%

Settlement/Stipulation 1 20.0%

Other 0 0.0%

Total 2 40.0%

Grand Total 5 100.0%

Data as of 10/18/2023



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  The Honorable Jason Ervin 

Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations 
 
From:  Max Caproni 
  Executive Director 
  Police Board 
 
CC:  Elizabeth Beatty   
  Mayor’s Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 
 
Date:  October 20, 2023 
 
Re:  Request for Information from Annual Appropriation Committee Hearing 
 
ID#:  055-02 Case Results 
 
 
The following information is provided in response to questions posed at the Police Board’s 
hearing on October 17, 2023, to discuss the proposed 2024 budget.   
 
Alderman Yancey asked for the number of cases in 2023 that have resulted or will result in a 
punishment over a 1-year suspension.  
 
Thus far in 2023, two cases have resulted in the officer being discharged from the Chicago 
Police Department, and two cases have resulted in the officer being suspended for one year. 
 
As always, please let me know if you have any further questions. 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  The Honorable Jason Ervin 

Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations 
 
From:  Max Caproni 
  Executive Director 
  Police Board 
 
CC:  Elizabeth Beatty   
  Mayor’s Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 
 
Date:  October 20, 2023 
 
Re:  Request for Information from Annual Appropriation Committee Hearing 
 
ID#:  55-03 Officer Resignations 
 
 
The following information is provided in response to questions posed at the Police Board’s 
hearing on October 17, 2023, to discuss the proposed 2024 budget.   
 
Alderman Taylor asked how many officers resign before a ruling is given in a CPB case. 
 
Since January 1, 2019, 24 officers have resigned from the Chicago Police Department prior to a 
full Police Board hearing on the charges.  There have been 59 full Police Board hearings since 
1/1/2019. 
 
As always, please let me know if you have any further questions. 
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